
DECATUR PUBLIC  LIBRARY
247   EAST  NORTII   STREET     DEC^TUR,   ILLINOIS   62.i2} ROBERT   H.   I)UM^S,   City   Llt`trarl.an

June   16,   1977

Mr.   Leslie  Allen,   City  Manager
City  of  Decatur
707  Ecist  Wood  Street
Decatur,   Illinois     62523

Dear  Les:

Pursuant  to  your  letter  of  June  10,   informing  that
moneys  to  be  expended  from  the  trust  funds  must  first  be
appropriated,  and  that  the  Library  Board  should  take  such
ciction  if  they  contemplclted  using  such  funds  th.is  year,   I
wish  to  advise  thclt  the  Board  of  Directors  at  its  meeting
June  16,   1977,   approved  the  following  motion:

That  the  Library  Budget,   1977/1978,   be  modified
in  Activity  942  Trust  Fund  (Breckenridge)   to
include  a  request  for  $4,000  clnd  that  Activity
944  Trust  Fund  (Bridges)   be  modified  to  include
cl  request  for  $800,.  and  that  these  additional
funds  be  added  to  the  Library's  Appropriation
Ordinance .

Sil6lt)Lug
Robert  H.   Dumas
City  Librcirian

RHD/hs


